
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Fwd: RENEWAL FOR ACCREDITATION for the year 2023-2024
1 message

Naty Petalbo <npetalbo@elnidofoundation.org> Fri, May 26, 2023 at 12:59 PM
To: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Dear Ms. Endangan,

Sorry po, I heard from the former staff Ms. Catherine, that Mr. Escasura is no longer the Regional NGO Desk Officer.
Please see the revised application letter for accreditation.

Thank you,
Naty

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Naty Petalbo <npetalbo@elnidofoundation.org>
Date: Wed, Apr 26, 2023 at 12:37 PM
Subject: Fwd: RENEWAL FOR ACCREDITATION for the year 2023-2024
To: ENGP MIMAROPA <mimaropaengp@gmail.com>, Manuel Escasura <r4a.ngp.manueltescasura@gmail.com>

Dear Mr. Escasura,

Re-sending po our application for renewal of accreditation last March 21, 2023.

Thank you very much,
Naty Petalbo

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Naty Petalbo <npetalbo@elnidofoundation.org>
Date: Tue, Mar 21, 2023 at 1:48 PM
Subject: Re: RENEWAL FOR ACCREDITATION for the year 2023-2024
To: ENGP MIMAROPA <mimaropaengp@gmail.com>

Dear Mr. Escasura,

Good day!

Please see scanned copy of Letter to DENR regarding the renewal of Accreditation for the year 2023-2024 and the
Accomplishment Report for the year 2022.

Kindly email me if you have questions/clarifications regarding the renewal. Thank you very much.

Sincerely,
Naty

On Tue, Mar 15, 2022 at 12:36 PM Naty Petalbo <npetalbo@elnidofoundation.org> wrote:
Dear Mr. Escasura,

Good day po!

Please see attached scanned copy of revised Letter of application for renewal of accreditation and the 2021
Accomplishments Report.

For your reference po.
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Sincerely,
Naty

On Thu, Mar 10, 2022, 2:52 PM ENGP MIMAROPA <mimaropaengp@gmail.com> wrote:
Good day Madame!

This Office wants to clarify if El Nido Foundation is applying for renewal of Accreditation effective for April 1, 2022-
March 31, 2023 since as stated in your email, you are submitting 2020 accomplishment. However this office desires
you to submit the accomplishment for FY 2021.

In addition to this, kindly address your letter to Dir. Lormelyn E.Claudio, CESO IV the new Director of DENR
MIMAROPA Region regarding accreditation of El Nido Foundation.

For your information and compliance. Thank you
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SIGNED CERTIFICATE OF ACCREDITATION OF EL NIDO FOUNDATION (ENF).pdf
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